

To: Samuel Cullari
E-Mail: scullari@reedsmith.com
From: Nimesh Sangani
Date: March 04, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1032-EX-CN-2020

Message:

\$\$ADD NG T210012
TYP01 N
DAT01 210126
CLA01 U
FRQ01 M1242.9375
EXD01 221223
STC01 XT
EMS01 1M00G2D
PWR01 W.00100
XSC01 OR
XAL01 PENDLETON
XLA01 454127N
XLG01 1185057W
XAD01 DIPOLE 0006T

You have provided one FAA Coordination number for the frequency request 1242.9375 - 1248.625 MHz. There should be two different numbers. The above coordinates from your FAA coordination don't match to either of the location request in your application. You have Lat for one and Lon for the other in your FAA coordination.

The location request in your application are:

- 1) 45 41 21 N 118 51 8 W
- 2) 45 21 27 N 118 50 57 W

Please address this issue. Give me a call to resolve or send me a direct email. I have tried calling your office number without any luck.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 04, 2021 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 60478